
CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall, First Floor 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the October 5, 2016 Meeting 

3. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map – 6045 East Buss Road 
Review and consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 
6045 East Buss Road in the Town of Turtle 

4. Final Plat – Eagles Ridge Plat No. 2 - New Leaf Homes – 1710 and 1725 Raven Court 
Review and consideration of a 6-lot Final Plat for the properties located at 1710 and 1725 
Raven Court in the City of Beloit 

5. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 

6. Adjournment 

Immediately upon adjournment of the regular meeting of the Plan Commission, a workshop 
will be held to discuss the City’s existing sign ordinance and possible changes to the 
ordinance. 

 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Ashley Rosenbaum in the Community 
Development Department at 364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

 

Notice Mailed:  November 4, 2016 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community 
Development Director 



CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, October 5, 2016 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall, First Floor 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. Commissioners Finnegan, 
Ruster, Faragher, Weeden, and Haynes were present. Commissioners Tinder and Johnson 
and Councilor Leavy were absent.  

2. Approval of the Minutes of the September 21, 2016 Meeting 
Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the minutes from the September 21, 2016 
meeting. Commissioner Weeden seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  

3. Preliminary Plat – Eagles Ridge Plat No. 2 - New Leaf Homes – 1710 and 1725 Raven Court 
Review and consideration of a 6-lot Preliminary Plat for the property located at 1710 and 
1725 Raven Court in the City of Beloit 

Ms. Julie Christensen, Community Development Director, presented the staff report and 
recommendation.  

Commissioner Haynes moved to approve the motion. Commissioner Ruster seconded the 
motion. The motion passed, voice vote.  

4. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
The Purchase Agreement for a portion of the Ironworks Parking Lot was approved by City 
Council. The Parks Commission decided that the developers of Hawk’s Ridge would need to 
pay monies in lieu of Parkland Dedication and the Parks Impact fee. The Near West Side 
Neighborhood Development is making strides towards building new homes and 
rehabilitating others.  

 
5. Adjournment 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:08pm.  
 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Ashley Rosenbaum 

 



CITY OF BELOIT 
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: November 9, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CSM-2016-10 

Applicant: RH Batterman Owner: Mary Jane Buss Trust Location: 6045 East Buss Road,  
Town of Turtle 

Existing Zoning: A-1, Agricultural 
District 1 (Town Zoning) 

Existing Land Use: Single-Family 
Residential, Agriculture 

CSM Area: 3 Acres 

 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
In accordance with Section 12.05 of the Subdivision Ordinance, the applicant has submitted an Application for Review of a 
Minor Subdivision and one-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 6045 East Buss Road in the Town of 
Turtle within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. The attached Location Map shows the location of the property involved in 
this application.  
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The proposed CSM will create a three acre lot out of previously un-platted land. The intent of the CSM is to allow the 
property owner to sell the remaining 46.3 acre un-platted parent parcel currently being used for agriculture. 

 Proposed Lot 1 is 3 acres and has frontage on East Buss Road.  
 The proposed zoning for Lot 1 is A-3, Agricultural District 3 (TOT Zoning). 
 The zoning for the parent parcel will remain A-1, Agricultural District 1 (TOT Zoning). 
 No comments, concerns, or recommendations were received from the City Review Agents. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The subject property is outside of the Future Land Use Map area and therefore does not have a recommended land use. 
  
Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5 - Apply sound, sustainable practices to promote a high 
quality community through historic preservation, community revitalization, and successful new development. 
 
 

Sustainability: 
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A 
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A 
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A 

 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 
the property located at 6045 East Buss Road in the Town of Turtle, subject to the following condition: 

1. The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall provide the Planning and 
Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded CSM by December 31, 2016. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A 
 

Attachments: Location Map, Application, CSM, and Resolution.



Location Map | Source - Rock County Land Records 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

  



 

  



 

 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVING A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED 

AT 6045 EAST BUSS ROAD IN THE TOWN OF TURTLE 

 

 

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City 

of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan Commission of 

the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within 

the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 6045 East 

Buss Road Road in the Town of Turtle is located within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the proposed  

one-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land: 

 

Being part of the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 2, T.1 N., R. 13 E., of the 4th P.M., 

Town of Turtle, Rock County, Wisconsin, Containing 3 Acres, more or less. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Plan Commission of the City 

of Beloit does hereby approve the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 

6045 East Buss Road in the Town of Turtle, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall 

provide the Planning and Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded CSM by 

December 31, 2016. 

 

 

Adopted this 9th day of November, 2016. 

 

 

   

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairperson 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

Julie Christensen 

Community Development Director 

 



November 9 Staff Report, FS-2016-03, Final Plat of Eagles Ridge No. 2     

 

CITY OF BELOIT 

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 
Meeting Date: November 9, 2016 
 

Agenda Item: 4 File Number: FS-2016-03 

Applicant: New Leaf Homes LLC 
 

Owner: New Leaf Homes & COB Location: 1710 & 1725 Raven Court 

Existing Zoning: R-1A, Single-Family Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Platted Area: 2.15 Acres 
 
 
Request Overview/Background Information: 
New Leaf Homes LLC has submitted the attached Final Plat of Eagles Ridge Plat No. 2, which includes the City-owned 1.8-
acre land located at 1725 Raven Court and the applicant’s previously platted residential lot located at 1710 Raven Court. 
 
 
Key Issues: 

 The subdivision of land requires approval of a Preliminary Plat, followed by approval of a detailed Final Plat, which 
must substantially conform to the layout of the Preliminary Plat. A recorded Final Plat actually creates the lots, and 
may include the entire Preliminary Plat area or phases. The Preliminary Plat of Eagles Ridge No. 2 was approved by 
the Plan Commission on October 5

th
. The Final Plat includes all of the Preliminary Plat area. 

 The applicant has made an accepted offer to purchase the 1.8-acre parcel at 1725 Raven Court from the City, and 
that land was recently rezoned to R-1A, Single-Family Residential. The applicant previously acquired 1710 Raven 
Court (Lot 40), and the proposed plat will widen this lot by approximately 20 feet along Raven Court. 

 On the attached Final Plat, the two existing parcels are outlined in green & orange, and the six proposed lots are 
outlined in yellow. The attached Location and Zoning Map shows the location of the platted area. 

 Including the re-plat of Lot 40, the plat includes six new single-family residential lots with an average lot size of 
13,800 square feet, and proposes the completion of Raven Drive as a cul-de-sac to be renamed Raven Court. 

 The proposed Raven Court right-of-way will include new utility mains, curb & gutter, and sidewalks. City staff and the 
developer are currently negotiating a Development Agreement regarding the proposed infrastructure. 

 The proposed cul-de-sac has a width and bulb radius of 60 feet, and will include sidewalks on one side as required 
by the Subdivision Ordinance. As shown on the plat, the sidewalks will not be provided in front of Lot 39, which is a 
developed residential property that is not a part of this development. 

 The proposed plat includes 8-foot utility easements along the rear lines of the new residential lots. 
 The Review Agents have reviewed the Final Plat and do not have any comments or concerns. 
 The Final Plat substantially conforms to the approved Preliminary Plat and the lots meet minimum standards. 
 The applicant is not proposing the dedication of any additional parkland, and the Parks, Recreation, & Conservation 

Advisory Commission recommended accepting fees in lieu of parkland dedication on October 12
th
. 

 According to Section 12.04 of the Subdivision Ordinance, a Final Plat requires review by the Plan Commission prior 
to City Council consideration. Following approval, the Final Plat will be submitted to the WI Dept. of Administration. 

 
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  
The Future Land Use Map of the City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban uses of the 
subject property. The proposed subdivision plat is consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request 
supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5. 
 

Sustainability:  N/A 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Final Plat of Eagles Ridge Plat No. 2 for 
the properties located at 1710 & 1725 Raven Court in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall record the Final Plat with the Rock County Register of Deeds within one year of approval. 
2. Fees in lieu of parkland dedication shall be paid prior to issuance of the first Building Permit. 

 

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The proposed purchase price for 1725 Raven is $20K, and the land will become taxable. 
 

Attachments:  Location & Zoning Map, Final Plat, Application, and Resolution Approving Preliminary Plat. 
 



November 9 Staff Report, FS-2016-03, Final Plat of Eagles Ridge No. 2     



November 9 Staff Report, FS-2016-03, Final Plat of Eagles Ridge No. 2     



November 9 Staff Report, FS-2016-03, Final Plat of Eagles Ridge No. 2     

 



November 9 Staff Report, FS-2016-03, Final Plat of Eagles Ridge No. 2 

 

 
 


